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Addendum 1 

RFP #BC230209 

 
 
January 25, 2023 
 
 
TO:   ALL BIDDERS 
 

RE:   SELF-RECHARGEABLE OFF GRID EV MOBILE CHARGING STATIONS FOR BAKERSFIELD 
COLLEGE RFP # BC230209 
 
Addendum “1” is hereby expressly incorporated and made part of the Self-Rechargeable Off Grid EV 
Mobile Charging Stations for the Bakersfield College RFP #BC230209, proposal submission deadline 
no later than 2:00 p.m. PT, Thursday, February 9, 2023. 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

Clarifications and Modifications to the RFP 
 

 
1. A copy of the RFP and related documents have been uploaded to the Public Purchase website 

at www.publicpurchase.com and the Kern Community College District website at 
https://www.kccd.edu/current-rfp-listing . 
 

2. Submit questions and responses electronically through the Public Purchase website at 
www.publicpurchase.com. 

 
 

Answers to bidder questions: 
 

Q1. Do you have drawings or plans that you can share with us? The specific questions are if 
you have determined where the chargers will go and what the electrical source would be for 
those that are non-off grid? Also, do you have size and other requirements for the 4 mobile 
charging stations?   
 

Answer:   We do not have any plans, or drawings. General Specifications and 
Requirements are provided in Section 4 of the RFP. We are seeking vendor proposals and 
recommendations for turnkey self-rechargeable off-grid EV mobile charging stations. As for 
size, the mobile charging stations will be outdoors with solar chargers able to be accessible 
by the staff and students that park on campus. 
 

Q2. Would KCCD consider partial awards - example if a vendor can only supply the 5 Level 2 
chargers? 
 

Answer:   No, partial award will not be considered. 

http://www.publicpurchase.com/
https://www.kccd.edu/current-rfp-listing
http://www.publicpurchase.com/
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Q3. We are an interested contractor looking to get plans for the above mentioned project bidding 

on 2/9/23.  Would you please assist us. 
 

Answer:   We do not have plans for the project. This is not a construction type of project. This 
RFP is for the purchase of Self-Rechargeable Off Grid EV Mobile Charging Stations, turnkey 
equipment only. 
    

Q4. What is the estimated construction budget?  
 

Answer:   This is not a construction project.   This RFP is for the purchase of Self-
Rechargeable Off Grid EV Mobile Charging Stations, turnkey equipment only. 

 
Q5. Have you issued any addenda for this project? Can I ask for a copy? 

 

Answer:   This is the first Addendum regarding the self-rechargeable off grid EV mobile 
charging stations. All Addendums and correspondence related to this RFP will be posted to our 
website and Public Purchase. 

 
Q6. Can I get a copy of the planholders list, if available? 

 

Answer:   There is not a planholders list available, as this is not a construction project. 
 

Q7. Will the District be in need of securing a Testing and Inspection firm for the project?  
 

Answer:   This is not a facilities or construction type of project.   This RFP is for the purchase 
of Self-Rechargeable Off Grid EV Mobile Charging Stations, turnkey equipment only. 

 
Q8. We received the bid documents for the above referenced project but were unable to locate the 

engineer's estimate. If possible, please reply back to this email with the engineer’s estimate or 
kindly forward this to the person best able to provide this information. 
 

Answer:   This is a not a construction type of project. Therefore, there are no engineering 
estimates.   This RFP is for the purchase of Self-Rechargeable Off Grid EV Mobile Charging 
Stations, turnkey equipment only. 

 
 
 
 
All other specifications remain unchanged. 
 

BY:  Cammie Ehret-Stevens  
  Purchasing & Contracts Manager 
 Kern Community College District 
 Phone: 661-336-5155 
 Email: purchasing@kccd.edu 
 

mailto:purchasing@kccd.edu
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ACCEPTANCE OF ADDENDUM # 1 TO RFP #BC230209 
 
 

 
 
I _________________________________, officer for ___________________________________ 

                           Name & Title                                                                                                                  Company               

hereby accept and agree to Addendum #1 to the Management of the Self-Rechargeable Off Grid EV 
Mobile Charging Stations for the Bakersfield College RFP #BC230209 and agree to provide the 
additional requested information in the Addendum. 
 
Signature of Bidder ________________________________   Date________________________ 
 
 
Signature of KCCD_________________________________    Date_______________________ 
   
Upon signing, the aforementioned addendum is immediately incorporated into the RFP and service 
providers response to RFP.  
 

 
 
 
Submit one (1) signed copy of this Addendum acceptance to: 
 

 
Kern Community College District 

Purchasing & Contracts Department 
2100 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

 
Email:  purchasing@kccd.edu  

 
 

Mark subject line/envelope: RFP Addendum #1 Acceptance 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
If the addendum as presented is unacceptable, please advise KCCD of your rejection of the 
addendum in writing with reasons, to the address above or by email to purchasing@kccd.edu 

mailto:purchasing@kccd.edu
mailto:purchasing@kccd.edu

